October 27, 2020 4th Day of the October Term Maysville, MO

Meeting of the DeKalb County Commission DeKalb County Courthouse, Maysville, MO

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, West District Commissioner, Kyle White, East District Commissioner Garry McFee and County Clerk, Melissa Meek.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, East District Commissioner, Garry McFee and West District Commissioner, Kyle White welcomed those in attendance with Kyle Carroll leading the group in prayer followed by the reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to approve the agenda. All in favor. Motion carried. West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to approve the minutes with East District Commissioner, Garry McFee making the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

Chet Owen in attendance for today's meeting.

One week before the November 3rd General Election and County Clerk, Melissa Meek advised that she was prepared for the upcoming election. With no local elected official having opposition she doesn't look for any people to be at the Courthouse on election night.

Brush letters were reviewed and signed with one parcel being put out for bid.

East District Commissioner, Garry McFee and County Clerk, Melissa Meek attended a virtual meeting with TAC (Transportation Advisory Commission) on Thursday October 22. Discussion was had on roads in the DeKalb County. Concerns were addressed on the work they would do on Highway 33 between Osborn & Maysville.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White and County Clerk, Melissa Meek will attend the ACCD 911 meeting to be held on Monday October 26th.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll suggested the County explore the possibility of purchasing flags commemorating the Founding of DeKalb County in 1845. County Clerk, Melissa Meek will get some prices on flags.

Thermometers were discussed and the need for a different set up due to the amount of people entering the Courthouse for tax season. Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll suggested the one he had seen used at Trenton School District. County Clerk, Melissa Meek will check on prices and availability.

City Manager of Cameron, Steve Rasmussen and City Clerk of Maysville, Pat Fisher-Johnson met with the Commission to see if any decision had been made on the request of the Great Northwest Wholesale Water Commission to bore the roads in DeKalb County. After much discussion it is noted the City Manager Steve Rasmussen has said on numerous occasions that the project would move forward if the Commission did not approved their request. They would however have to go back to their lender for more funds. It is also noted that the cost to the patron, would be no more than \$10 per month and likely would be less than \$3.00. Also discussed was although the project has been in the works for over 15 years no one had ever approached DeKalb County about the need to cut roads. Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll made the motion that we grant an exemption on 16" pipe only to cut roads pending a signed maintenance agreement. For lack of a second the motion died. West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to bore only due to the precedence that has been set in the County. He also advised his decision came after talking to the Township Boards effected this was their wish. East District Commissioner, Garry McFee made the second. All in favor, Carroll, aye, White, aye and McFee, aye. Motion carried 3-0. The Commission thanked the Great Northwest

Wholesale Water Commission for their hard work in the project and the time they have taken to make the County aware of the project.

A thank you card was read received from the Maysville School District concerning Cares Act Funds.

Blue lights for the Courthouse were discussed as the ones that were purchased are very dim.

Sheriff Kasey Keesaman reported an SRO has been hired for Stewartsville and an SRO will start work in Union Star in December. Kasey will be attending new Sheriff training in December. He also gave an update on the DDRJ.

Collector/ Treasurer, Jessica Lee presented adjustment reports for the Commission to review and approve.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White gave an update on the new 911 tower and that is should be up in approximately 1 month.

The County will bid several services after the first of the year.

With no other business before the Commission they adjourned. The next meeting of the Commission will be November 3, 2020 at 9 a.m.